

|                  |                         |
|------------------|-------------------------|
| <b>Date</b>      | Wednesday, 17 June 2020 |
| <b>Time</b>      | 5:30pm                  |
| <b>Apologies</b> |                         |

| <b>Item number</b> | <b>Item</b>                           | <b>Purpose</b> | <b>Led By</b>    |
|--------------------|---------------------------------------|----------------|------------------|
| 1                  | Welcome                               | Note           | Richard          |
| 2                  | Apologies                             | Note           | Richard          |
| 3                  | Conflict of interest                  | Note           | Richard          |
| 4                  | Previous Minutes                      | For approval   | Richard          |
| 5                  | P&C Update                            | Note           | Kirsten          |
| 6                  | Canteen – Term 3                      | Discussion     | All              |
| 7                  | Community representative/s            | Discussion     | All              |
| 8                  | Semester 1, 2020 Reporting to Parents | Note           | Kirsten          |
| 9                  | Rottneest and IEC updates             | Discussion     | Kirsten and Andi |
| 10                 | General Business                      | Discussion     | All              |